## Town of Mecan Regular meeting July 13th 2022 Town Of Mecan Town Hall W 1561 Evergreen Lane Montello, WI 53949

The Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6.00 p.m..

Present: Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable and Michael Raddatz.

Minutes from June 15th 2022, Regular meetings minutes were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to approve by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Valorie Schable read the treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Michael Raddatz, 2nd Tom Breiling. Passed. Valorie started the fire bill that was paid and was returned NSF and they have been notified to pay the bill.

Resolution 01-2022. Motion to accept resolution 01-2022 Town of Mecan to borrow \$300,000.00 for road project. by Tom Breiling, 2nd Brandon Frazer. Passed

Loan - Valorie wanted to know what account the funds will need to be put into. Valorie will set a date for Thursday to sign documents. Will be put into our checking account and any funds not used will be paid back to the bank.

Road project - Tom asked about Culverts on Eagle Rd. Showing bill from the county for mowing, they were not to do mowing but this may have been due to the road project they may have had to mow to put in the culverts. Will Check with the county.on what was mowed.

Fireworks permit from Krisin Wright from 1003 Laurie Lane. Mike did not receive a check and neither did Caroline or Valorie. Caroline will try to contact her and send a letter if necessary to owners of the property.

Operators License for Madison Fink, Mike Raddatz made a motion to approve license for Madison Fink, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Building maintenance power wash the building- Brandon stated that they will be coming next week for \$250.00

Henke Mowing - Mike stated that he will have Henke do the town mowing due to cost.

Valorie stated that they will be having a tourism meeting next week. Valorie also stated that she was contacted by the county to allow for tax payments on credit cards. Payments would be made through the county. Valorie stated that she feels that this would be more work trying to figure out who made payments and would not want this at this time.

Old business - No zoning

Correspondence - Mike received a complaint from Dennis Kamen about ATV driving through his bean field. Fire meeting August 24th 7 p.m. everyone allowed to go.

August 20th at 9 a.m. there will be a Lake Puckaway meeting at our town hall.

Mike also had a golf cart permit.

Tom Breiling - Lake Puckaway that they will be looking to do a tax assessment to all Lake Puckaway assessment to possibly get rid of the weeds. There have been two weed cutters out on the lake and they were taking away the weeds. Mike stated none of the business showed up at the meeting.

Vouchers -277- 292 Motion to approve vouchers 277- 292 by Brandn Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling . Passed.

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Tom Breiling. Passed. Next meeting will be August 10th, 2022 6:00 p.m. Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m